Christianson, Eric

Subject: FW: Regarding Agenda Item 3, id 28609

Regarding # 3 (28609) and # 4 (28753)

From: Woulf, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 12:09 PM
Subject: RE: Regarding Agenda Item 3, id 28609

ALRC Members,

| spoke with Ald. Bruer today and he echoes Capt. Balles comments on the Punta Cana request. He wishes to have them
monitored over the next few months and to revisit the request in July. He also wanted to relay his vigorous support for
the Bonfyre change in licensed premises.

Mark




